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SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP 

WASHINGTON OFFICE 
3000 K STREET, NW, S u m  300 
WASHINGTON, Dc 20007-5116 
TUEPHONE (202) 424.7500 
FACSIMILE (202) 424-7647 May 19,2000 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division ofRecords & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0870 
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, r .  3: L ,a .~ NEW YORK OFFEE 
919 Rim AENUE 

NEW YON. NY 10022-9998 
TELEPHONE (212) 758-9500 

FACSIMILE (212) 758-9526 

Re: Docket No. 000453-TP: Request for approval of merger of Adelphia Business Solutions of 
Florida, LLC (holder of IXC Certificate No. 6056 and ALEC Certificate No. 6056) into 
Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC and name change on Certificates 6055 and 6056 
to Adeluhia Business Solutions Investment, LLC 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On April IS,  2000, Adelphia Business Solutions Investments, LLC and Adelphia Business Solutions of 
Florida, LLC (“Adelphia of Florida”), filed an Application for Authority to Merge and to Transfer Licenses as 
Part of a Pro Forma Corporate Restructuring. After the Application was filed, however, the corporate parent 
ofthese entities, Adelphia Business Solutions, Inc., decided that Adelphia Business Solutions Investments, LLC 
would instead be named Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC. This letter, therefore, requests that 
the Commission reflect the change from Investments tohvestment in the caption ofthe Docket as well as 
reflect in the Commission’s Order that Adelphia of Florida’s certificates and operations will be assumed by 
Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC. 

An original and twelve (12) copies ofthis letter are enclosed for filing in the above-reference docket. 
Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed, postage prepaid 
envelope provided. If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact Brett P. Ferenchgat (202) 
424-7697. c 
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?< Respectfully submitted, ; ,, <.  . ~ 

MAS , Counsel for Applicants 
OPC - 
w.3 _ _ ,  

sE.c J. cc: Tom Williams (PSC) 
John B. Glicksman 


